COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

ELECTRONIC ALLEGED FAILURE OF NORTH
MANCHESTER WATER ASSOCIATION, INC., ITS
OFFICERS, STEVE DAVIS, BILL HURD, CARL
GREGORY HOSKINS, BOBBY WOLFE, HENRY
SMITH, TED WOODS, CARL DAVID CRAWFORD,
AND ITS MANAGER, JERRY RICE, TO COMPLY
WITH KRS 278.140, KRS 278.230, 807 KAR 5:006, SEC.

4, AND KRS 278.990

CASE NO.
2021-00339

N N N N N N N N

Notice of Filing of Request For
Publication Of Notice Of Hearing

North Manchester Water Association’s (“NMWA?”), by counsel, files with the Public

Service Commission of Kentucky its attached request for publication of its notice of the hearing

currently scheduled for August 25, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Sturgill, Turner, Barker & Moloney, PLLC
M. Todd Osterloh

333 West Vine Street, Suite 1500
Lexington, KY 40507

Telephone No. (859) 255-8581

Fax No. (859) 231-0851
tosterloh@sturgillturner.com




From: Todd Osterloh

To: Jessica Bowling

Subject: Legal Ad

Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 2:37:00 PM
Attachments: Ad for Hearing Date - August (01710208).DOCX
Hi Jessica,

I'll need another legal ad published in next week’s paper for the North Manchester Water
Association. | am attaching a copy of the ad. You can bill NMWA directly. Please confirm receipt.
Thanks!

Todd

M. Todd Osterloh
Member

tosterloh@sturgillturner.com
mobile: 859.433.0027

office: 859.255.8581

Sturgill Turner Sturgill, Turner, Barker & Moloney, PLLC
! 333 West Vine Street, Suite 1500
|
Lexington, KY 40507
p: 859.255.8581 | f: 859.231.0851

sturgillturner.law | bio

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential communication protected by attorney-client privilege
and/or the attorney work-product doctrine. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Jessica Bowling <jbowling@themanchesterenterprise.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Todd Osterloh <tosterloh@sturgillturner.com>

Subject: Re: Legal Ad

| got it and | have it reserved for next week for you.

Thank you

On Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 12:23 PM Todd Osterloh <tosterloh@sturgillturner.com> wrote:

Jessica,
We'll need another legal ad published in next week’s paper for the North Manchester Water
Association. | am attaching a copy of the ad. You can bill NMWA directly. Please confirm receipt.

Todd
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Notice is hereby given that the Public Service Commission of Kentucky has scheduled a public hearing in a case styled as “Electronic Alleged Failure of North Manchester Water Association, Inc., Its Officers, Steve Davis, Bill Hurd, Carl

Gregory Hoskins, Bobby Wolfe, Henry Smith, Ted Woods, Carl David Crawford, And Its Manager, Jerry Rice, To Comply With KRS 278.140, KRS 278.230, 807 KAR 5:006, Sec. 4, And KRS 278.990,” Case No. 2021-00339, beginning at 9 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time on Thursday, August 25, 2022, at the Commission’s offices, 211 Sower Blvd., Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of receiving evidence into the record. This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.  Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
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